
David B. Jinkins 
314 552 6304  direct 
djinkins@thompsoncoburn.com 

January 5, 2022 

Via Electronic Delivery  
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC   20543-0001 

Re: Markham Concepts, et al. v. Hasbro, et al.
C.A. No. 21-711 
Motion to Extend Time to Respond to Petition for Certiorari 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents Dawn Linkletter Griffin, Sharon Linkletter, 
Michael Linkletter, Laura Linkletter Rich, Dennis Linkletter, Thomas Feiman, Robert Miller and 
Max Candiotty (collectively the “Linkletter and Atkins Parties”) respectfully move for an 
extension of time for filing their response to Appellant Markham Concepts, Inc., Lorraine 
Markham and Susan Garretson’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari in Markham Concepts, Inc. v. 
Hasbro, Docket No. 21-711 to February 21, 2022.   

The Court sought a response from the Linkletter and Atkins Parties on December 21, 2021.  
The current deadline for the Linkletter and Atkins Parties to respond is January 20, 2022.  The 
Linkletter and Atkins Parties request more time as the result of previously scheduled vacations 
and significant activity in other cases (including a federal jury trial) that have complicated 
counsel’s preparations.   

This letter has been sent to all counsel of record.   

For the foregoing reasons, the Linkletter and Atkins Parties respectfully request an extension of 
time for the filing of their response to Appellant Markham Concepts, Inc., Lorraine Markham and 
Susan Garretson’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari from January 20, 2022 to February 21, 2022.   

Thompson Coburn LLP 

By 
 David B. Jinkins 
 Partner 

CC: Counsel of Record


